From: Moua, Louansee

To: DowntownWestD6
Subject: Fw: Agenda Item 7.1
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:49:05 AM

From: David I\/Ianzo_

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 12:25 PM
To: District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Agenda Item 7.1

[External Email]

Dear Dev,

I am writing you to show my support for this development being discussed tonight, The Breeze of
Innovation. San Jose has nothing of note to put out to the country or the world as it stands now. We
can’'t count on the Sharksto bring us a Stanley Cup, we couldn’t get the Athletics to move down
here. We' ve pretty much have given up on thetitle “ Capital of Silicon Valley” as the media now
shows most references of Silicon Valley as being San Francisco. Our city forefathers were near-
sighted in putting an airport 2 miles north of downtown so today our skylineis (currently) slightly
more impressive than Fresno.

We deserve this project. Something that has been so well thought out to show the world what we
havein thisvalley. And Arenagreen isthe perfect location for this monument. A monument which
pays homage to the last city monument, the last time someone did something bold in downtown San
Jose. This project coupled with the downtown (Google) west project, the new train station and the
dozens of other proposed projects, we may finally see adestination city.

| hope that you plan on giving your support to this great step forward for San Jose.
David Manzo

SanJose 2030
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